Search Committee,

We have family in Arkansas and are seeking ministry opportunities that allow us to serve the Lord and be closer to them. Our search is limited to Baptist or non-denominational churches within 9 hours driving distance of northern Arkansas. We are open to serving in both rural and urban settings.

The Seattle area, where we are currently serving, has a liberal cultural stigma. So, I would like to clearly communicate our values and dispel any assumed association common to this area. I serve in a small North American Baptist church that values expositional preaching and holds to a conservative interpretation of scripture. Accordingly, I adhere to the: The Baptist Faith and Message 2000, as well as other historic Baptist Confessions. I am Reformed and Complementarian. I agree with the Doctrines of Grace and the Five Solas of the Reformation, as well as the Dallas Statement on Social Justice and the Nashville Statement on Sexuality.

I have a MDIV, and a MA in counseling from Denver Seminary with 30 years of church experience as a Youth Pastor, Worship Pastor and Lead Pastor.

As you consider my resume, you will find my ministry experience makes me well suited as a leader and a utility player – meaning I can be supportive in several areas of church leadership. In person, I am a persuasive, enthusiastic, project-oriented person with a broad range of skills and abilities. I love working with people and ideas in a team environment. I am a creative problem solver, an auditory learner, and a verbal processor. Therefore, you will find me to be conversationally dynamic, inviting strong ideas to challenge and hone my thoughts and opinions. Naturally people oriented, I am driven to be productive with tasks, especially those that directly minister to people. I consistently operate with a strong sense of values. Some of these values include authentic excellence, submission to biblical authority, prayer in all things, thoughtful decisiveness, the essential nature of the gospel, relational intentionality, and the primary pastoral role of shepherding.

Thank you again for your prayerful consideration. I look forward to beginning a conversation.

Sincerely, Bart Hodgson



You can find sermon samples on YouTube by searching for Bart Hodgson You can also find more information at https://www.barthodgson.com

# **Bart Hodgson**

## **Contact Information**

(503) 510-3033 barthodgson@protonmail.com www.barthodgson.com

## **Ministry Objective**

To faithfully lead a local congregation through preaching and shepherding as a Senior Pastor or Associate Pastor

## **Ordination**

Westlake Bible Church 12/3/2000

## Education

Master of Divinity Denver Seminary Littleton, CO 2020

#### MA Counseling Denver Seminary Littleton, CO 1999

**BA Architectural Studies** University of Arkansas Fayetteville, AR 1996

# Strength Finder

Strategic Communication Adaptable Positivity Woo

# **DISC Profile**

Persuader IDCS

## <u>Myers-Briggs</u>

ENFP/ENTP Extraverted Intuitive Feeling/Thinking Perceiving

# Work Experience

Senior Pastor Seed Church, Lynnwood WA July 2020 - Current

#### Denver Seminary MDIV 07/2018-05/2020 Re-planting/Revitalization Internship Calvary, Englewood, CO September 2019 - May 2020.

Ministry Resident Foothills Bible Church, Littleton, CO October 2018- January 2020

# **Registrar Work Study**

Denver Seminary, Littleton, CO October 2018- May 2020

**Worship Pastor** Foothills Church, Stayton, Stayton, OR July 2007– July 2018

#### Worship Pastor Timbercreek Community Church, Springfield, MO July 2006— July 2007

Senior High Pastor Austin Ridge Bible Church, Austin, TX July 2002—July 2006

## Junior High Pastor

Austin Ridge Bible Church, Austin, TX July 1999—July 2002

# Denver Seminary MA Counseling 07/1997-05/1999

Worship Leader Change Point, Foothills Bible Church, Littleton, CO May 1998—June 1999

Staff Counselor, Lost and Found - Morrison, CO April 1998—March, 1999

**Worship Leader** Twin Cities Bible Church, Monroe, LA January 1995—January 1997

#### Youth Worship Leader/Intern

Fellowship Bible Church, Lowell, AR August, 1991—Sept. 1994

# <u>References</u>

## Chris Gorman

Former Regional Minister, North American Baptist Conference; Provisional Elder, Seed Church Olympia, WA (360) 810-1311

#### **Rich Malwitz**

Elder Chair, Crossway Fellowship Lynnwood, WA (206) 499-8423

#### Mark Hallock

Lead Pastor, The Calvary Church Englewood CO; President, Calvary Family of Churches; Assistant Professor of Applied Theology, William Tennet School of Theology (303) 789–3616

#### **Brad Ellgen**

Cadence International Missionary to Airmen at F.E Warren Cheyenne, WY (307) 996-7764

#### Tim Koller

Associate Dean for Program Innovation and Extension Education; Director of the Leadership Program Denver Seminary Denver, CO (800) 922-3040

#### Wendy Holden

Local Outreach Director Foothills Bible Church Littleton, CO (303) 904–4322

#### **Myron Jones**

Director Men's Mission and Men's Ministry, Union Gospel Mission Salem, OR (503) 508-1630

#### Jamie Lamb

Former Youth Director Austin Ridge Bible Church Austin, TX (512) 922–0533

#### **Inspirations**

Dr. Martyn Lloyd Jones Richard Baxter Owen Strachan Voddie Bauchman Dan White Jr. Charles Spurgeon George Mueller Josh Garrells RC Sproul Paul Washer Tom Ascol Virgil Walker (Just thinking Podcast) Darrell Harrison (Just thinking Podcast)

## Vital Stats

Born Sept 19, 1970 Married to Kristen Hodgson Children: Hannah (25), Carmen (23), Isaac (21) Grand Children: Beau (3)

# **Contact Information**

(503) 510-3033 barthodgson@protonmail.com